



100 NORTH MAIN STREET
O'FALLON, MISSOURI 63366
636.240.2000
FACSIMILE 636.978-4144
www.ofallon.mo.us

May 13, 2008

Tim Baker
Cole and Associates, Inc.
1243 Tom Ginnever Ave.
O'Fallon, MO 63366

RE: (0708.01) Conditional Use Permit for a portion of 204 North Main Street/The Villages of St. Mary's – proposed use: senior community/assisted living center

Dear Mr. Baker:

On May 8, 2008, the City Council approved the above referenced request.

If you have questions about the above, feel free to contact my office at 379-5544.

Sincerely,

David S. Woods

David S. Woods, AICP
Director of Planning and Development

TLC:

C: Bob Lowery, City Administrator
Sr. Mary Whited, St. Mary's Institute, 204 North Main Street, O'Fallon, MO 63366
McEagle, 1001 Boardwalk Springs Place, O'Fallon, MO 63366